

KDASC Meeting Minutes For 9/18/2021, Fall Picnic

I. Call To Order at 12:09 pm at St. Joseph Community Park

II. Officer Reports

<u>President:</u>	Kyle Meccoli	SJO
<u>Vice President:</u>	Ava Eckley (absent)	Mahomet-Seymour
<u>Secretary:</u>	Paige Siegmund (absent)	SJO
<u>Treasurer:</u>	Sophia Darnall	Unity
<u>Virtual Historian:</u>	Izzy Hoth	Shiloh
<u>Historian:</u>	Elise Johnson	Unity
<u>Webmaster:</u>	Elle Jones	Tuscola

III. Roll Call

- Shiloh, Tuscola, SJO, and Unity were in attendance.

IV. Reading of the Minutes

- No minutes were available to read.

V. Old Business

- Armstrong and Tuscola showed interest in hosting the Halloween Event and Winter Retreat, respectively, and Oakwood is open to hosting whatever we need them to.
- Discussed reopening applications for Convention Secretary in the future, with the position of State Liaison being suspended for the time being due to lack of necessity.

VI. New Business

- Discussed the creation of a newsletter for the Halloween Event. Ava, Izzy, and Elise will be in charge of getting that together.

VII. Upcoming Deadlines

- No upcoming deadlines.

VIII. Adjournment at 12:47 pm